
Dear Bill 4'141, 	 9/14/81 

Good paper, good prof. If you want to talk, why not let me know in advance and 
make it when you can got the weekend rate? 

There are a fat, inaccuracies. And I think in your opening categorizing of the 
published material you should have had one for and samples of the responsible books. 

7. Not only reckless work after Warren Report out. 

10. Most Commission witi'lessas net among 94 and not before Commienion members. 

121 Line 13 Ford not "covert" editor of fit. Openly co-author. 
44. No aiaplaya of physical ovidialce was made. 
14-15 faithful about Tagt and ourbotono but not accurate. Lague did not report 

it but he wc7,a obewrvc,d, first by De)uty 3hc.rifr Buddy Wathzsra alla then bit the cop 
who had been on the Triplo Ovorposs, I think footer. 

17, 4 up and 19. 4 down. It ww: federal d!.striot court for tho Dtstriot of 
Columbia. which han ito own appeals court, no th States do. 

19 ff. Net  a now law suit. Remand. Saar aa last .you rnendon. it wan a new 
afTidaviZ1 and new moUon, 	not alod undil 9/181. I'm hatrint:.; a preen confer, .use 
an thin in Washingon Zuweday, 

Beet wishes, 


